From: Swan, Sharon

To: Sandine, Asea
Subject: FW: ILA for Mountlake Terrace
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:47:57 PM

Good afternoon Ms. Sandine —
Please see email below from our Attorney approving the Mountlake Terrace ILA.
Thank youl!

Sharon Swan AICP, CESCL, CPSS| Capital, Land and Planning Manager and Partnerships
Snohomish County Department of Conservation and Natural Resources | Parks, Recreation & Tourism
6705 Puget Park Drive | Snohomish, WA 98296

425-388-6616 | 425-530-8320 (cell) | sharon.swan@snoco.org

(she/her/hers)

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product
privilege. If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this
message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing,
copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.

From: Reay, Sean <Sean.Reay@snoco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Re: ILA for Mountlake Terrace

Sharon, you read it correctly--approved with name change.

From: Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Reay, Sean <Sean.Reay@snoco.org>

Subject: RE: ILA for Mountlake Terrace

Hi Sean —

| took your email below as approval for the Mountlake Terrace ILA, with the correction of our
Department name. Similar to others, | made that change then noted your approval as of 4/19/21.
Rereading your email | realize that wasn’t really clear so want to make sure that | can note your

approval of the ILA with the change in Department name.

Can you please confirm?


mailto:sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Asea.Sandine@co.snohomish.wa.us
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsnohomishcountywa.gov%2F5758%2FConservation-Natural-Resources&data=04%7C01%7CAsea.Sandine%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7C41837892d1584a14148608d915a05b3c%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637564600770191795%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JXKWYNIpUF4gYu4ExYYL0spKF5L2xQxgwo5Ns52Zz2E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsnohomishcountywa.gov%2F5168%2FParks-Recreation-Tourism&data=04%7C01%7CAsea.Sandine%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7C41837892d1584a14148608d915a05b3c%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637564600770201750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=pKBeHeCsfzvH23yL5sRnzO5k6DVtA5nDbHf3aNI8SPs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Sean.Reay@snoco.org

Thank you -

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

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: ILA for Mountlake Terrace

This one looks fine except Tom Teigen is identified as the County’s Administrator of the ILA and he is
also listed as Director of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism, which no longer exists. So that needs to be
changed.

Sean Reay

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

Snohomish County Prosecuting Attorney's Office
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 504

Everett, WA 98201-4046

phone: (425) 388-7387

fax: (425) 388-6333

email: sreay(@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records
and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (Chapter 42.56 RCW).

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by
the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. If this message was sent to you in error,
any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in
error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete
this message without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsnohomishcountywa.gov%2F5758%2FConservation-Natural-Resources&data=04%7C01%7CAsea.Sandine%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7C41837892d1584a14148608d915a05b3c%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637564600770201750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XCB4za8umqZeZw70ll1C8NT9Tebm6GGe1K1cZnSC6kM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsnohomishcountywa.gov%2F5168%2FParks-Recreation-Tourism&data=04%7C01%7CAsea.Sandine%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7C41837892d1584a14148608d915a05b3c%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637564600770201750%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=pKBeHeCsfzvH23yL5sRnzO5k6DVtA5nDbHf3aNI8SPs%3D&reserved=0
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From: Swan, Sharon <sharon.swan@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 9:03 PM

To: Reay, Sean <Sean.Reay@snoco.org>

Subject: ILA for Mountlake Terrace

Hi Sean —

| am picking up the Council ILAs from Debbie and believe the Mountlake Terrace agreement is ready
for your signature. This ILA includes the section 5.6 that was recently added.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

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
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsnohomishcountywa.gov%2F5168%2FParks-Recreation-Tourism&data=04%7C01%7CAsea.Sandine%40co.snohomish.wa.us%7C41837892d1584a14148608d915a05b3c%7C6bd456aabc074218897c4d0a6a503ee2%7C1%7C0%7C637564600770211707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s601AquIa0Jt0YoAzVNF5yJIPxFPW6L4fMS3wCvK1JY%3D&reserved=0
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